
Louis A. Feudi 

From: Kindschi, Matthew (GE Healthcare) [Matthew.Kindschi@med.ge.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2007 9:42 AM
To: Lou Feudi
Subject: FW: Cirronet AP unit
Attachments: Cirronet AP unit (8.55 KB)
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Lou, 
  
I hope this helps.  You already have the letter granting you authorization, so I think this will "close the loop". 
I have attached the message that is inline below as well, so that it can be used standalone for the FCC 
submission. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Matt 
 

From: Wells, Jeffrey (GE Healthcare)  
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2007 8:39 AM 
To: Kindschi, Matthew (GE Healthcare) 
Subject: RE: Cirronet AP unit 
 
Matt 
  
As the authorized GE Marquette Medical Systems FCC representative I grant you the authority to act in my behalf 
and sign any necessary FCC documentation for the Access Point submission for the ApexPro FH telemetry 
system.  In addition I grant you the authority to transfer the authority to act in my behalf to third party 
organizations that are creating support materials to support the necessary FCC documentation for the Access 
Point submission. 
  
Regards 
  
Jeff Wells 
 

From: Kindschi, Matthew (GE Healthcare)  
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2007 7:42 AM 
To: Wells, Jeffrey (GE Healthcare) 
Subject: FW: Cirronet AP unit 
 
Jeff, 
 
Can you please send me an e-mail deputizing me to authorize Lou and USTech for the new AP FCC submission?
The new proposed FCC ID in question is:  OU507APFH-AP 
  
Thanks and regards, 
Matt 
 

From: Louis A. Feudi [mailto:lfeudi@ustech-lab.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2007 4:42 PM 



To: Kindschi, Matthew (GE Healthcare) 
Subject: RE: Cirronet AP unit 
 
Hey Matt, 
  
Tim is asking for something signed by Jeff Wells either authorizing me, or authorizing you to authorize me. 
  
Thanks, 
  
Lou 
 

From: Kindschi, Matthew (GE Healthcare) [mailto:Matthew.Kindschi@med.ge.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2007 2:54 PM 
To: lfeudi@ustech-lab.com 
Cc: Alan Ghasiani; Sandi; Al Patrick 
Subject: RE: Cirronet AP unit 
 
Hi Lou, 
  
Unfortunately you've caught me in a bit of a bind here.  My laptop lease was up and I just had a new one 
swapped in today.  So right now I don't have Acrobat or much of anything else. 
  
However, I can provide something like the attached if that will do -- let me know if you are looking for a 
different authorization: I think this is right. 
  
Best regards, 
Matt 
 

From: Louis A. Feudi [mailto:lfeudi@ustech-lab.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2007 1:37 PM 
To: Kindschi, Matthew (GE Healthcare) 
Cc: 'Alan Ghasiani'; 'Sandi'; 'Al Patrick' 
Subject: Cirronet AP unit 
 
Matt,  

Tim is asking for a similar Agent Authorization letter, with the proper signatory, as was required for the 
SHU, listing me as Agent. 

Can you send one to me?  

Thanks,  

Lou  
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